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Malave, Erin M.

From: laurelbutler@aocl.com

Sent:  Tuesday, January 19, 2010 10:42 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change request

! have several companies that are all housed out of 1 corporate address. This address has changed and | would

like to have all the principal, mailing, registered agent, and officer/directors addresses changed to reflect this new
address if possible. Below is the new address:

3417 E. Columbus Dr.
Tampa, FL 33605

Below are the companies that need to have the principal, mailing, registerad agent, and
officer/directors addresses changed to the above:

DSS of Tampa LLC
Document Numbef—t08000030827——

|.C.S. Freight Express, LLC
Document Number; 107000085892 — =

SBS of Tampa LLC -
Document Number; 687600095705

International Core Co. of Tampa —_
Document Number: PS9000050479

If | need to do anything else to get these addresses changed please advise and thank your for your assistance!

Laurie Butler
International Core Supply
813-514-1179 phone
813-514-6459 fax



